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General Proposal Information 
1. Please advise if there are any attachments required with the proposal submission. 
A complete proposal package includes: 

• cover sheet 
• proposal (not to exceed 6 pages) 
• budget using the template provided.  

There are no additional attachments. 
 
2. Please provide clarification regarding match requirements. 
Applications must meet HUD’s 25% match requirement (i.e., match must equal a minimum of 25 
percent of the total grant request including administrative costs but excluding leasing costs.) The 
budget must indicate the amount and source of cash and/or in-kind match.  For more information 
see the link above. 

Target Population and Program Design 
3. Can you clarify the target population to be served? What is HUD’s Category 4 definition of 
homelessness?  
Category 4 homeless includes any individual or family who: 

1. is fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence; 
2. has no other residence; and  
3. lacks the resources or support networks to obtain other permanent housing.  

For the purpose of this definition, domestic violence includes dating violence, sexual assault, 
stalking and other dangerous or life-threatening conditions that relate to violence against the 
individual or family member that either takes place in, or makes the individual afraid to return 
to their primary nighttime residence (including human trafficking).  
 

https://www.ctbos.org/wp-content/uploads/CTBOS_2025_DV-Bonus_Budget.xlsx
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Note that a DV Bonus project may not exclusively serve people fleeing or attempting to flee 
human trafficking. While there are no additional required eligibility criteria for the target 
population, projects prioritizing people experiencing unsheltered homelessness, and/or people 
aged 62 and older will be scored favorably.  
 
4. For unit numbers, since we plan to apply for supportive services only for our current units 
in the CoC funded DV Bonus program, would we use the units we are currently funded for as 
that number? 
If you are applying for services for current units in a CoC-funded DV Bonus project, ensure that 
the RFP response is clear about whether the project will provide services for all of the current 
households served or only a subset of units. If it is a subset, be sure to add how the program 
will determine the households it will provide services to. Ensure that the RFP response is clear 
on the specific number of households the project is proposing to serve with these new funds.  
 
5. What happens to this RFP if the NOFO that is released does not allow for DV Bonus to be 
Transitional Housing? Would this be converted to an RRH RFP?  
HUD has indicated their intent to proceed with the revised 2025 NOFO as soon as allowed by 
the Court and that NOFO includes Transitional Housing as an eligible component type for New 
DV Bonus projects.  
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